To, Date: 21/09/2020
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest

Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana Institutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]/ROAD/48584/2020.
Ref: EDS dated 16.09.2020

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS on dated 16t September,
2020 regarding Forest Diversion Proposal for “Construction of Approach Road for Proposed
Hindustan Petroleum Corp. Ltd. Retail Qutlet on Barmer City - Dhorimanna Road (NH-68)
between KM Stone No. 163-164 (Chainage: 163/616 - 163/576) RHS in Khasra No. 2466/699,
At Village -Mahabar Peethal, Tehsil - Barmer, District - Barmer, Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web
portal for your reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

SrNo. | EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
3 BAR chart is not as per area | Revised Bar Chart has been uploaded in part-I as
' calculation sheet Additional Documents.
Clear Copy of Layout Plan has been uploaded in
& Upload clear copy of Layout plan Part-I as Additional Documents.
; [kl oy a5 RE Holiea Jamabandi Nakal has been uploaded in Part-I
' Additional Documents.
completely
Duly Constituted Attqrnﬁy
For Hindustan Petroleur Cerpsralion Lid.
Krishan Lal
Dy. General Maragcr-Retail
Place: Jodhpur Signature of User Agency

Date: 21.09.2020 Office Seal




